

Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

Meeting Minutes – 28 July 2021

Meeting Opened: 19:07 – Chaired by: Rebecca Binks – Location: Zoom Meeting Closed: 19:33 Next Meeting: Wednesday 1st September 2021 - 7pm Present – R. Binks, J. Wilkins, H. Papesch, J. Marzini, J. Shepley, G. Lewis, N. Reilly, N. Behl, J. Doorn-

McCormack,

Apologies – C. O'Neil,

Item	Discussion / Action	Owner / Date
Previous Minutes	Confirm previous minutes from 9 th June 2021.	Confirmed by N. Reilly
Matters Arising		
OOSH Proposal (From Correspondence 10/02)	(09/06) OOSH has proposed a meeting with P&C representatives to discuss any interim options or opportunity's that could be made available. P. Rendal is in contact with OOSH and will co-ordinate. (28/07) The meeting is on hold due to covid restrictions.	P. Rendel, H. Papesch
Community Grant (From Principal's Report 10/02)	A meeting to be scheduled to detail the breakdown and expenditure of the grant. (28/07) J. Marzini and G. Lewis have met up and gone through a breakdown of expenditure.	Closed
Nature Playscape	(09/06) A project team to be established for the Nature Playscape project to review and determine a scope. (28/07) Due to covid restrictions, this hasn't progressed as the second planning session is on hold.	H. Papesch / J. Wilkins
	(09/06) A second planning session to be scheduled to follow up on ideas and suggestions. A proposed date is the 23 rd June, it will be confirmed via ClassDojo (28/07) The meeting was scheduled but put on hold due to covid restrictions.	J.WIIkins
	(28/06) The RFS have offered to cut the Gum tree logs which will go into the Nature Playscape. This is on hold due to Covid Restrictions.	H. Papesch / J. Wilkins
Fund Raising	The Bunnings Day BBQ raised \$1572.60. Next event was the 4 th September Election Day BBQ but it has been rescheduled for December so the next fund raising event is Fathers Day.	For Information
Banking	(05/05) J. Marzini would like to investigate changing the P&C main accounts from Commonwealth bank to another bank to improve the co-signatory online banking function. (09/06) This is in progress and under investigation. (28/07) This is in progress and under investigation	J. Marzini
P&C Fund raising objective	(28/07) H. Papesch will send an advanced copy of the survey to the P&C.	H. Papesch



Jamberoo Public School Parents and Citizens Association

Correspondence			
Correspondence	No correspondence to report	N/A	
Treasurer's report			
Treasurer's	Refer to attachment provided by J. Marzini during the	For Information	
report	meeting.		
Uniform shop report			
Uniform shop	Refer to attachment provided by J.Wilkins	For Information	
report	(28/07) Motion to approve the transition of the WiX	For Information	
	website across to Square online – Passed	Motion: J. Wilkins	
		In favour: Everyone	
		Against: No one	
Principal's report			
Principal's report	Refer to attachment provided by G. Lewis	For Information	
General Business			
General Business	No new General Business to report	N/A	